

MEMO



To: Mayor and Board of Aldermen
From: Jason Lipe, Parks and Recreation Director
Date: Wednesday, October 15, 2025
Re: October 13 Park Board Report

During the October 13 Park Board meeting, the Park Board reviewed the renovation options provided by Bacon Farmer Workman & Brandstetter Carroll.

After much discussion, the Park Board voted to recommend repairs for the City Pool (plaster, paint, plumbing, and a new acid delivery system) to be included in the FY26 Rec Development budget.

The board also voted to recommend steps be taken to demolish the existing pool and build a new pool in 2027.